From:

To:

Sent: 3/15/2021 2:04:19 PM

Subject: RE: Prioritization model used for system hardening

Attachments: Wildfire Risk Assessment Prioritization Output_Consolidated_190223_vF.XLSX; Wildfire Risk

Prioritization Calculation User Guide 2019_02_23 v2.docx

The old risk model documentation and data are attached.

Thanks,

From:
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:03 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Prioritization model used for system hardening

Thanks -

Do you happen to have the old risk model as well?

I - -

Project Manager
Office:
Internal:

Email:
Pacific Gas and Electric Company

From:
Sent: Monday, March 15, 2021 12:04 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Prioritization model used for system hardening

Sorry about the delay. Please find attached the following documents:
e The overview of the current Distribution Risk Model. This is the model that was leveraged for the
prioritization of the 2021 SH work
e A deck with the risk model deep dive

Please let me know if there’s anything else | can help with,

Thanks,
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From:

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 8:30 AM

To:

Subject: Accepted: Prioritization model used for system hardening

When: Monday, March 15, 2021 2:00 PM-2:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {(US & Canada).
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Thank you - Are you able to send the actual documents for the current and past risk models?
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